
From: CLARKE, Louise
To:
Subject: FW: New FOI Request from  Bonded Medical Program Participant Information January 2020

(FOI 2165) [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 4 January 2021 4:03:55 PM
Attachments: FOI Request - Dept. Health - 3 January 2021.pdf
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Hi
I think you said you were overseeing  material until her return? If so, see below, if
not can you re-direct me please?
Kind Regards,
Louise

From: FOI 
Sent: Monday, 4 January 2021 11:42 AM
To: JEACLE, Chris ; CLARKE, Louise 
Cc:  
Subject: New FOI Request from  - Bonded Medical Program Participant Information
January 2020 (FOI 2165) [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Dear Louise
We have received the attached new FOI request from  who is seeking documents
relating to the Bonded Medical Program.
Please let me know if this request would sit with your Branch and if you would be the decision
maker until Chris returns from leave?
Kind regards

FOI Officer – FOI & Legislation Support Section

Legal & Assurance Division | Corporate Operations Group
Legal Advice & Legislation Branch
Australian Government Department of Health

GPO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia
The Department of Health acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Australia and their continued
connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to all Elders past and present.
If you receive this email in error  please delete it and contact the sender immediately.
From:
Sent: Monday, 4 January 2021 12:04 AM
To: FOI <FOI@health.gov.au>
Subject: TRIM: FOI Request attached
REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open
attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Attention: FOI Unit (MDP 516), Department of Health
Dear Sir or Madam,
Please find attached an FOI Request dated 3 January 2021.
I look forward to hearing from you.
Regards,
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Request for access to documents under the Freedom of 
Information Act 1982 (Cth) 

Personal Health Records 

The Department of Health (department) does not generally hold personal health 
records about individuals such as: medical practitioner notes, hospital records, 
pathology and other diagnostic test results, or allied health practitioner records. Such 
documents may be obtained directly from an individual’s practitioner, or a relevant 
private hospital. State/Territory public health records may be sought through 
State/Territory Freedom of Information processes. Details of these processes can be 
found on the relevant State/Territory health department websites. 

Access to documents under the Freedom of Information Act 1982 (Cth) 

Use this form for access to documents under the Freedom of Information Act 1982 
(Cth), which are not personal health records. 
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You are required to complete your RoSO within 18 years from 

the day you complete your medical course or from the date you opt in 

the new arrangement. 

(underlining added) 

 
3. dated on or after 1 July 2020, relating to the Representation; 

 
4. dated on or after 1 July 2020, relating to decisions or actions taken to address 

inaccurate information published to individuals (by whatever means) in 
connection with the Program including, for the avoidance of any doubt, the 
Representation; 

 

5. dated on or after 1 January 2020, recording statistics relating to opt in 
applications into the Program; for example, recording the number received, 
number accepted, number rejected, number unprocessed, and length of time to 
process; 

 

6. dated on or after 1 July 2020, relating to delays in processing or the length of 
time taken to process opt in applications including complaints received about 
delays in processing opt in applications; 

 

7. dated on or after 1 July 2020, authored by the Director of the Rural Workforce 
Division providing directions to department employees about how to respond to 
complaints made about the length of time the department has or is taking to 
process opt in applications; 

 

8. dated on or after 1 July 2020, recording decisions made by the Secretary under 
section 124ZF(3) or section 124ZF(4) of the Act;  

 

9. dated on or after 1 July 2020, that are briefings about the Program; and 

 

10. dated on or after 1 October 2020, recording the start date or estimated start 
date (as the case may be) for the Bonded Return of Service System. 

 
 






